/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLD, GA 93410
PHONE: (805) 388-4Z74
Fax: (205} 3883-4366

oxr ¥ cma

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS

WWW.(FLYOXNARD.COM

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN
that the Regular Meeting of the
Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority
will be held on:

Thursday July 9, 2020 7:00 P.M.

CITY OF CAMARILLO
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
601 CARMEN DRIVE
CAMARILLO, CA

IN RESPONSE TO THE DECLARED STATE AND LOCAL EMERGENCIES DUE TO THE
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED PURSUANT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER AND THE
COUNTY OF VENTURA HEALTH OFFICER’S LOCAL ORDER.

IN ORDER TO MINIMIZE THE SPREAD OF THE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, THE
COUNCIL CHAMBERS WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. THE FOLLOWING
PROVIDES INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO OBSERVE AND/OR PARTICIPATE IN
THE MEETING:

1. Observe the Camarillo Airport Authority and Oxnard Airport Authority meeting via live
broadcast on the Local Government Channels — Spectrum Channel 10 and Frontier
Channel 29, or via the Department of Airports YouTube channel
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC4jLWASMGn4wTrEPdT8BOTQ?view as=subscriber

2. Public Comment Options

a. You may contact the Department of Airports office at (805) 388-4211, or by email at
Airportinfo@ventura.org, by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, July 9, 2020, and provide your
name, your phone number and your item of interest. When the Authorities reach
your item of interest on the agenda, Airport Staff will call you at the phone number
you provided during the time for public comments. Your comments will be limited to
three minutes.

b. If you wish to make a comment on a specific agenda item, please submit your
comment, limited to 250 words or less, via email by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, July 9,
2020 to Airport Staff at Airportinfo@ventura.org. Please indicate in the Subject Line,
the Agenda item number (e.g., Item No. 6.A.). When the Authorities reach your item
of interest on the agenda, Airport Staff will read your comment during the time for
public comments.




5.

6.

c. If you are watching the live broadcast of the meeting and would like to make either
a general public comment (ltem 4) for airport related items not on the agenda or to
comment on a specific agenda item as it is being heard, please submit your
comment, limited to 250 words or less, via email to Airport Staff at
Airportinfo@ventura.org. Please indicate in the Subject Line, the Agenda item
number (e.g., Item No. 6.A.). Every effort will be made to read your comment during
the time for public comments when the Authorities reach your item of interest on the
agenda.

AGENDA
CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL of MINUTES - June 11, 2020
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD
UNFINISHED BUSINESS — NONE

NEW BUSINESS

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

A. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to Award Annual

Consulting-Services Contracts for FY 2020-2021 and to Issue Work Orders
Against These Contracts

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”):

1.

Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to award annual consulting-services
contracts for fiscal year 2020-2021 to the consultants listed in the Annual Consultant
Services Contracts Summary (Exhibit 1) using a contract form negotiated in compliance
with the County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project Processing Procedures Manual
(an exemplar contract form is attached as Exhibit 2); and

Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to issue work orders against such
contracts for up to $35,000 each project for planning of construction projects not yet
approved by the Board, and for up to $200,000 each work order for other services.

OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

B. Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports to Execute Federal Aviation

Administration Reimbursable Agreement AJW-FN-WSA-09-0843 in the



Estimated Amount of $300,000 for Oxnard Airport Improvements; and
Authorization for County Counsel to Execute the Certificate of Sponsor’s
Attorney

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”):

1. Authorize the Director of Airports to execute the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”)
Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement AJW-FN-WSA-09-0843 (“FAA Agreement”) in the
estimated amount of $300,000; and

2. Authorize County Counsel to execute the Certificate of Sponsor’s Attorney, if required.

C. Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or His Designee
to Execute, the Option Agreement for Real Estate Lease with Aspen
Helicopters, Inc. for Approximately 1.3 Acres at the Oxnard Airport

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”):

Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to execute the Option
Agreement for Real Estate Lease (Exhibit 1) with Aspen Helicopters, Inc. (Aspen) for
approximately 1.3 acres at the Oxnard Airport for potential development of a commercial
hangar facility and associated vehicle and aircraft parking and taxiways.

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT
8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — May 2020
Monthly Noise Complaints — May 2020
Consultant Reports — May 2020

Airport Tenant Project Status — June 2020
Project Status — June 2020

Meeting Calendar

9. CORRESPONDENCE

Letter dated June 23, 2020 from Ana Castro to Mark Sullivan re: Public Records Request dated
June 16, 2020

Al

10. MISCELLANEOUS



11. AUTHORITY COMMENTS - Comments by Authority members on matters deemed
appropriate.

12. ADJOURNMENT

The next regular Authority meeting will be on Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 7:00 p.m. in
the City of Camarillo Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo, California.

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT THE
CITY OF CAMARILLO CLERK AT (805) 388-5353 OR ANA CASTRO AT (805) 388-4211.
NOTIFICATION 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE MEETING WILL ENABLE THE
CITY/DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS TO
ENSURE ACCESSIBILITY TO THIS MEETING.



‘ COUNTY OF VENTURA -/
(=3 . cmMa

DEPARTMENT DF AIRPAORTS

555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
CaMaRILLO, CA 93010
PHONE: (B805) 3883-4Z274

Fax: {205 3883-4366
WWW. VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS
WWW./IFLYODOXNMNARC, COM

CAMARILLO AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

MINUTES

June 11, 2020

CAA Chair, Shawn Mulchay, called the meeting to order at 7:04 p.m. and led the pledge

OAA PRESENT OAA ABSENT

1. CALL to ORDER and PLEDGE of ALLEGIANCE
of allegiance.
2. ROLL CALL

CAA PRESENT CAA ABSENT

Kelly Long

3.

John Zaragoza
Shawn Mulchay
Charlotte Craven

Bill Thomas

Michael Hodson (Alt)

Excused (E)
Late (L)
Alternate (Alf)

AIRPORT STAFF

Kip Turner, Director

Dave Nafie, Deputy Director

Erin Powers, Projects Administrator
Jamal Ghazaleh, Accounting Manager
John Feldhans, Operations Supervisor
Ana Castro, Management Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES — March 12, 2020

Kelly Long

John Zaragoza

Tim Flynn

Bert Perelio

Walter Calhoun (L)
Eugene Fussell (Alt)

a



Camarillo Airport Authority: Public Member Bill Thomas moved to approve the
March meeting minutes and Councilmember Charlotte Craven seconded the
motion. All others voted and the motion passed unanimously.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve the March
meeting minutes and Councilmember Bert Perello seconded the motion. All others
voted and the motion passed unanimously.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Mark Sullivan shared a concern about CloudNine becoming a jet cargo base for Amazon
at Camarillo Airport. He also shared that if this is the case, the project would need an
Environmental Impact Report on the significant noise, emissions and safety issues that
frequent large aircraft freight operations would create at the airport.

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS - NONE
6. NEW BUSINESS

CAMARILLO & OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

A. Subject: Review of Fiscal Year 2020-21 Proposed Budget

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Authorities review and comment on the Department of Airports
proposed FY 2020-21 budget for Camarillo and Oxnard airports; and Camarillo Roads and
Lighting Enterprise Fund, as attached, and recommend approval of the Board of
Supervisors.

Director Kip Turner provided staff's report and went over a PowerPoint presentation
detailing the proposed budget including fiscal year accomplishments. Mr. Turner shared
that the FY 20-21 budget is similar to last year's budget and a zero-based approach was
used. He added that the department is preparing reduction scenarios at 10% and 15%
because fiscal impacts remain unknown due to COVID-19. He also explained that the
department is only moving forward with essential projects and he reviewed measures the
department is taking to ensure sustainable reserves. The budget will be reevaluated after
the first quarter of FY 20-21. Mr. Turner responded to general questions posed by Authority
members.

Camarillo Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve staff’s
recommendation and Public Member Bill Thomas seconded the motion. All others
voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.



Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve staff’s
recommendation and Mayor Tim Flynn seconded the motion. All others voted in
favor and the motion passed unanimously.

B. Subject: Approval of the Department of Airports’ Fiscal Year 2020-21 Rent and
Fee Schedule, Effective July 1, 2020; Adoption of a Resolution
Establishing Rents, Fees, and Insurance Requirements for the
Department of Airports; Delegation of Authority to the County Executive
Officer and the Director of Airports to Execute Leases, Subleases,
Licenses, Permits, Special Use/Activity Permits, Operation Agreements,
Extensions, Amendments, Consents, Termination Notices, and
Unlawful Detainer Complaints in Accordance with the Provisions of the
Schedule

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Authorities recommend that the Board of Supervisors:

1. Approve the Department of Airports’ (“Department”) FY 2020-21 Rent and Fee
Schedule (Exhibit 1 is a clean version and Exhibit 2 is a legislative version with
changes highlighted), with an effective date of July 1, 2020; and

2. Authorize the County Executive Officer and the Director of Airports to execute certain
leases, subleases, licenses, permits, special use/activity permits, operation
agreements, extensions, amendments, consents, termination notices, and unlawful
detainer complaints as described in section Ill of the attached resolution (pages 30-
37 of Exhibit 1); and ‘

3. Approve, adopt, and execute the resolution (pages 30-37 of Exhibit 1) establishing
rents, fees, and insurance requirements for the Department.

Director Turner provided staff's report and shared that the department was scheduled to
complete a cost-recovery analysis in FY 20-21. The analysis was not done in an effort to
ease any financial burden tenants may be experiencing due to COVID-19. Mr. Turner
added that there are essentially no changes to rates or fees. He also stated that two non-
fee changes were made to the Rent & Fee Schedule related to the proposed hangar lease
forms. In the event the proposed hangar lease forms are approved by the Board of
Supervisors, the language added to the Rent & Fee Schedule will create an exemption
from the 2% transfer fee and authorize the director of airports to execute new lease forms
without the existing requirement to obtain approval by the Board of Supervisors for each
lease that exceeds a term of five years.

363



Camarillo Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve staff’s
recommendations and Public Member Bill Thomas seconded the motion. All others
voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve staff’s
recommendations and Mayor Tim Flynn seconded the motion. All others voted in
favor and the motion passed unanimously.

C. Subject: Approval of the Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Camarillo
and Oxnard Airports; Authorization for the Director of Airports, or His
Designee, to Apply for Grants to Fund Projects Scheduled for Federal
Fiscal Years 2020 and 2021 Outlined in the CIP upon Notification from
the Federal Aviation Administration and the California Department of
Transportation Aeronautics Program That Funds Are Available

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Authorities recommend that the Board of Supervisors (Board):

1. Approve the five-year capital improvement plan (CIP) for Camarilio and Oxnard
Airports (Exhibit 1); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to apply for grants to fund the
projects scheduled for federal fiscal years (FFY) 2020 and 2021 outlined in the CIP
upon notification from the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) and the California
Department of Transportation Aeronautics Program (Caltrans) that funds are
available. These projects are subject to approval in the County budget process,
as explained below.

Director Turner provided staff's report and went over PowerPoint slides outlining projects
scheduled at Camarillo and Oxnard airports between 2020-2024. Projects Administrator
Erin Powers added that the primary projects at both airports focus on runway and taxiway
infrastructure. Ms. Powers stated that there are several no project years so the department
can save its entitlements in order to fund the infrastructure projects.

Camarillo Airport Authority: Councilmember Charlotte Craven moved to approve
staff’'s recommendations and Supervisor John Zaragoza seconded the motion. All
others voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve staff’s

recommendations and Councilmember Bert Perello seconded the motion. All others
voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.

Sa



OXNARD AIRPORT AUTHORITY

D. Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or His
Designee to Sign, a Design Services Contract with Mead and Hunt, Inc.,
in the Amount of $1,507,310, for the Final Design of the Oxnard Airport
7-25 Runway, Taxiway Connectors and Taxiway F Reconstruction; Find
the Project Categorically Exempt from California Environmental Quality
Act; Authorization for the Director of Airports, or His Designee, to
Accept and Sign Federal Aviation Administration Grant No. 3-06-0179-
036-2020, if Offered, in an Estimated Amount of $450,000, Which Will
Provide Partial Funds for the Final Design Contract; Authorization for
the Director of Airports, or His Designee, to Apply for, Accept, and Sign
for a Matching Grant from the California Department of Transportation,
if Offered; Authorization for County Counsel to Execute the Certificate
of Sponsor's Attorney Required by Federal Aviation Administration
Grant Agreements; and Authorization for the Auditor-Controller to
Process Necessary Budgetary Transactions

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors (Board):

1. Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to sign, a design
services contract (Exhibit 1) with Mead and Hunt, Inc., in the amount of $1,507,310,
for the final design of the Oxnard Airport 7-25 runway, taxiway connectors, and
Taxiway F reconstruction;

2. Find that the project is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) under CEQA Guidelines section 15302(b);

3. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to accept and sign Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) Grant No. 3-06-0179-036-2020, if offered, in an estimated
amount of $450,000, which will provide partial funds for the Oxnard Airport 7-25
runway, taxiway connectors, and Taxiway F reconstruction final design contract;

4. Authorize the Director of Airports or his designee to apply for, accept, and sign for a
matching grant from the California Department of Transportation (Caltrans), if offered:;
and

5. Authorize County Counsel to execute the Certificate of Sponsor's Attorney required
by FAA Grant Agreements; and

505



6. Authorize the Auditor-Controller to process the necessary budgetary transactions to
revise the following appropriations: '

Budget Unit 5040 Airports Capital Projects:
Increase Unit 5041-4111 Airports Capital Projects $467,310
Decrease Fund E300 Unrestricted Net Position $467,310

Director Turner introduced the item and Projects Administrator Erin Powers provided
staff's report. Ms. Powers shared that the infrastructure at Oxnard Airport needs to be
reconstructed and she reviewed the elements of the design services contract.

Phase Design Element Engineering Fee
Phase A — Base Bid Runway 7/25 $700,348.74
Phase B — Bid Alternate 1 Taxiway Connectors $423,215.55
Phase C — Bid Alternate 2 ~ Taxiway F $383,744.85
Total Cost Estimate for Design $1,507,309.14

Ms. Powers stated that a reconstruction project with one runway makes it difficult to
continue any sort of operations. To that end, the contract is structured to include extensive
public outreach efforts such as informational meetings and updates at key milestones. The
department will have a website presence and calendar updates for the project. Ms. Powers
shared that the department is working closely with the Federal Aviation Administration
(FAA) and the FAA offered to provide partial grant funding for the final design in the amount
of $450,000. Additionally, should the FAA have end of year money become available, the
department is on a short list to possibly increase the dollar amount of the grant. The final
design contract is supporting estimated construction costs of approximately $19,000,000
for all three elements so it is a significant investment into Oxnard Airport and the local
economy. Mead & Hunt is the engineer of record as a result of the five-year consultant
selection process that was done in 2016. Jeff Leonard from Mead & Hunt clarified that a
full reconstruction entails going all the way down to the bottom of the pavement section to
strengthen it and build it back up for a 20+ year pavement design life cycle.

Oxnard Airport Authority: Supervisor John Zaragoza moved to approve staff's
recommendations and Mayor Tim Flynn seconded the motion. All others voted in
favor and the motion passed unanimously.

7. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director Kip Turner provided a COVID-19 update. Mr. Turner shared that County airports
were considered essential therefore both airports remained open for business. However,
the administration offices were closed to the public as per state and local orders. Staff was
able to offer the same services while the offices were closed. The department operated

Salo



with essential personnel only and reassigned other personnel to County agencies as
needed. Certain employees were authorized to telework. A hiring freeze was implemented
for all open positions. The April and May meetings of the Commission and Authorities were
canceled due to state and local orders. Director Turner authorized additional land for the
Ventura County Office of Emergency Services to use at the beginning of the crisis for some
elements related to the County response. He also authorized temporary storage space for
the Ventura County Sheriff's Department to store emergency supplies. The department
transferred almost 1,500 N95 masks to the Office of Emergency Services. Commercial
operators at both airports were asked to report their essential operations. Mr. Turner began
daily tracking of operations and industry trends to try and determine what the impacts
would be for the department. The Board of Supervisors approved a rent relief package for
tenants. Specifically, tenants suffering substantial financial hardship due to COVID-19 can
defer rent payments for April and May, 2020, they have up to 12 months to repay the
deferred rent and no late fees will be applied. Fuel flowage has been down in late March,
April and May however the department believes fuel flowage will begin to trend in a positive
direction. The FAA reduced tower hours at Camarillo Airport on a temporary basis.
Operations are rebounding and Mr. Turner went over PowerPoint slides depicting the
upward trend from April and May, 2020. He also shared that the aviation industry suffers
during economic downturns. On the airline side, there are less passengers flying, massive
layoffs, retirements and cutbacks. On the business aviation side, the industry is not as
high risk and things may be able to trend back to normal sooner than the airlines.

Mr. Turner shared that the vertical construction is now going up regarding the Northeast
Hangar Development project at Camarillo Airport (CMA). Also, the Taxiway H
improvements were completed at CMA. He also shared that the Part 139 discrepancies
from the inspection of Oxnard Airport in 2019 have been addressed. The department still
plans to move forward with the master plans for both Camarillo and Oxnard airports and
the Silverstrand Grid lease was approved by the Board of Supervisors on April 21, 2020.
Mr. Turner introduced and welcomed Deputy Director Dave Nafie. His first day with the
department was March 16, 2020.

8. REPORTS

Monthly Activity Report — February, March, April 2020
Monthly Noise Complaints — February, March, April 2020
Consultant Reports — February, March, April 2020
Airport Tenant Project Status — May 2020

Project Status — May 2020

Financial Statements Period Ended — March 31, 2020
Financial Statements Third Quarter — FY 2019/2020
Meeting Calendar



Reports were received and filed.
9. CORRESPONDENCE

Letter dated March 2, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Mark Sullivan, The Law Office of Mark
F. Sullivan re: Airport Properties Limited, LLC; Public Records Request dated January 29,
2020

Letter dated March 10, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Mark Sullivan, The Law Office of
Mark F. Sullivan re: Airport Properties Limited, LLC; Public Records Request dated
January 29, 2020

Letter dated March 10, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Jackie Rose, Ventura County Animal
Services re: Lease/MOU Renewal — Camarillo Airport Business Park

Letter dated March 17, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Gregory Peacock, Tactical
Communications re: Lease Renewal Proposal

Letter dated March 20, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Scott Barer re: Public Records
Request dated March 17, 2020

Letter dated March 24, 2020 from Kip Turner and Byron Hamilton to Assemblymember
Jacqui Irwin re: N95 Masks

Letter dated March 30, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Scott Barer re: Public Records
Request dated March 17, 2020

Letter dated April 2, 2020 from Kip Turner to Ventura County Airport Commission, Airport
Authorities, & Tenants re: Update on Coronavirus Impact and Actions at Department of
Airports

Notice dated April 7, 2020 from Camarillo Airport Operations Supervisor to Camarillo
Airport Tenants re: Taxiways Closed April 20 through April 24

Letter dated April 9, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to John Battle, Lee & Associates re:
Rancho Victoria Development Oxnard, California

Memorandum dated April 10, 2020 from Madeline Herrle to Airport Hangar Tenants re:
Hangar Improvement Work

Letter dated May 13, 2020 from Kip Turner to Rhonda Rance, U.S. General Services
Administration re: Written Notice of Incompatibility \

Letter dated May 13, 2020 from Kip Turner to Rick Etter, Federal Aviation Administration
re: Notice of Interest

La%



Letter dated May 19, 2020 from Kip Turner to David Haase, U.S. General Services
Administration re: Notice of Interest for Negotiated Sale

Correspondence was received and filed.
10. MISCELLANEOUS HANDOUTS
Information was received and filed.

11. AUTHORITY COMMENTS

Supervisor John Zaragoza shared that County government buildings will be open starting
Monday, June 15, 2020 and safety measures will be in place. Supervisor Zaragoza
thanked everyone for following the guidelines set forth by the Governor.

Supervisor Kelly Long shared that there will be more flexibility for public participation in
the Board of Supervisors meetings. Supervisor Long added that businesses can go online
to get more information about reopening.

Councilmember Shawn Mulchay shared that the City of Camarillo set a target date of June
29, 2020 to have City Hall open and available to the public. Safety measures will be in
place. Councilmember Muichay also shared that he appreciates Public Member Bill
Thomas’ background. Mr. Mulchay thanked everyone for their cooperation during the
meeting and stated that the meeting went rather smoothly. He also welcomed Deputy
Director Dave Nafie.

12. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business, the June 11, 2020 Authority meeting was adjourned at
9:09 p.m.

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Administrative Secretary

5l



/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CamMaRILLO, CA 23d1a
PHONE: (305! 383-4Z74
Fax: (805} 3883-43866

oxr ¥ cma

DEPARTM ENT DF A RPQRTS WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS

MWWW./FL YOXNARD. C3M

July 6, 2020

Aviation Advisory Commission
Camarillo Airport Authority
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camairillo, CA 93010

Subject: Authorization for the Director of Airports or Designee to Award Annual
Consulting-Services Contracts for FY 2020-2021 and to Issue Work
Orders Against These Contracts

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authorities recommend that the Board of
Supervisors (“Board”):

1. Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to award annual consulting-
services contracts for fiscal year 2020-2021 to the consultants listed in the Annual
Consultant Services Contracts Summary (Exhibit 1) using a contract form negotiated
in compliance with the County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project Processing
Procedures Manual (an exemplar contract form is attached as Exhibit 2); and

2. Authorize the Director of Airports, or his designee, to issue work orders against such
contracts for up to $35,000 each project for planning of construction projects not yet
approved by the Board, and for up to $200,000 each work order for other services.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No
Source of Funding: Airport Enterprise Fund
Impact on Other Departments: None

This action does not result in an immediate fiscal impact, as there is no obligation to
issue any work orders against these annual contracts during the term of the contracts. A
fiscal impact will occur only when work orders are issued. The Department of Airport's
(“Department”) proposed FY 2020-2021 budget reflects a total of $140,000 programmed
for these type of contracts.

0a)



AAC/CAA/OAA

Approval of Annual Consulting Services Contracts
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

July 6, 2020

Page 2

Discussion:

To obtain professional consulting services for projects at Camarillo and Oxnard Airports
for fiscal year 2020-2021, the Department reviewed previous year annual contract work,
consultant performance, and anticipated future professional services requirements in
order to determine which consultants and services should be retained under an annual
contract arrangement. Based on this analysis, select consultants were invited to express
their interest in forming an annual contract with the County. Invited consultants submitted
proposed fee schedules which were reviewed and negotiated, and a list of proposed
consultants was developed as shown in Exhibit 1.

The proposed contract form (Exhibit 2) ‘has been negotiated in compliance with the
County of Ventura Public Works Agency Project Processing Procedures Manual for
Class |l annual contracts. Class Il annual contracts are approved by the Board each
year. They are general contracts utilized for specific professional services when needed.
Once an annual contract is in place, work orders are issued against the annual contract
for specific services. No single work order can exceed $200,000. The contracted
services include, but are not limited to, engineering and plan review, specification writing,
construction estimation, project oversight and inspection.

Consultants recommended for contracts have demonstrated qualifications required by
the County. Negotiations have resulted in fee schedules considered fair and reasonable
for the qualifications. Entering into an annual consulting-services contract does not
guarantee any work for, or obligate the County to engage the services of, a consultant.

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372.

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachments:

Exhibit 1 - Annual Consultant Services Contracts Summary
Exhibit 2 - Contract

a2



Department of Airports
Annual Services Contracts by Consultant for FY2020-2021

Coffman & Associates, AEA 21-01
Inc. Limit: $75,000
Scottsdale, AZ

Services Under Contract
Environmental Planning

Environmental Review Services

Grant Support Administration Services

Planning

Mead & Hunt, AEA 21-02
Inc. Limit: $100,000
Windsor, CA

Services Under Contract

Civil Engineering

Design Review Services

Specification Writing

Grant Support Administration Services

Disadvantage Business Enterprise
Support

Cost Engineer/Estimator

Adams Companies, AEA 21-03
LLC Limit: $15,000
Gilbert, AZ

Services Under Contract

Independent Fee Estimation

EXHIBIT 1



ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT
AE No. AEA 21-XX

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT
for Oxnard and Camarillo Airports

This is an annual contract, made and entered into this July 1, 2020, by and between the COUNTY OF
VENTURA, (COUNTY), and [INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONSULTANT] (CONSULTANT).

This contract (Contract) shall be administered for the COUNTY by the COUNTY’s Department of
Airports. Claims, disputes, or complaints to the COUNTY under this Contract must be addressed to the
Projects Coordinator located at 555 Airport Way, Suite B, Ventura, CA 93010 by certified mail return
receipt requested. This Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the parties regarding its
subject matter and supersedes all previous and contemporaneous agreements, understandings and
negotiations regarding the subject matter of this Contract. No modification, waiver, amendment or
discharge of this Contract is valid unless the same is in writing and signed by duly authorized
representatives of both parties.

The parties hereto agree as follows:

1. COUNTY hereby retains CONSULTANT to perform services on an “as needed / as requested” basis,
during the period from July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021, as provided in the “Scope of Work and Services”,
attached hereto as “Exhibit A", and the “COUNTY of Ventura, Public Works Agency, CONSULTANT’s
Guide to Ventura COUNTY Procedures” as amended from, time to time, which is on file with the Public
Works Agency, and which by reference is made a part hereof. This contract shall take precedence over
the Guide in case of conflicting provisions, otherwise they shall be interpreted together.

2. All work under this Contract, and any portion thereof separately identified, shall be completed within
the time provided in the “Time Schedule”, attached hereto as “Exhibit B". COUNTY shall issue a
suspension of the contract time whenever CONSULTANT is delayed by action or inaction of COUNTY
and CONSULTANT promptly notifies COUNTY of such delays.

3. COUNTY will make payment only for services actually rendered. CONSULTANT is not entitled to
payment for having been retained under this Contract. CONSULTANT is not entitled to perform work
under this Contract except as requested by COUNTY, and COUNTY is not obligated to request any
work under this Contract. Payment for services rendered shall be made bi-weekly, within 30 days from
when the COUNTY receives an invoice, in accordance with “Fees and Payment,” attached hereto as
“Exhibit C.”

4. COUNTY or any duly authorized representative shall have the right to review the work being
performed by CONSULTANT under this Contract at any time during COUNTY’s usual working hours. A
review of the work in progress shall not relieve the CONSULTANT of responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the work performed under this Contract.

EXHIBIT 2 ba Y



AE No. AEA 21-XX
Page 2 of 5

5. This Contract is for the professional services of CONSULTANT and is non-assignable by
CONSULTANT without prior consent by COUNTY in writing except that CONSULTANT may assign
money due or which will accrue to CONSULTANT under this Contract. If given written notice, COUNTY
will recognize such assignment to the extent permitted by law, but any assignment of money shall be
subject to all proper setoffs and withholdings in favor of the COUNTY and to all deductions provided for
in this Contract. All money withheld, whether assigned or not, shall be subject to being used by COUNTY
for completion of the work, should the Contract be in default. Such professional services shall be actually
performed by, or shall be immediately supervised by CONSULTANT or a principal of the firm.

In performing these professional services, CONSULTANT is an independent contractor and is not acting
as an agent or employee of COUNTY.

6. COUNTY retains the right to terminate this Contract for any reason prior to completion by notifying
CONSULTANT in writing, and by paying charges accumulated prior to such termination. Such charges
shall be limited to the maximum fee specified in “Exhibit C” for completion of any separately identified
phase of the work which, at the time of termination, has been started by request of COUNTY, plus a pro-
rata share of any percentage retention specified.

7. On completion or termination of Contract, COUNTY shall be entitled to immediate possession of, and
CONSULTANT shall furnish on request, all computations, plans, correspondence and other pertinent
data gathered or computed by CONSULTANT for this particular project prior to any termination. No
documents prepared pursuant to this Contract or any modifications thereof shall be copyrighted by
CONSULTANT or by COUNTY. CONSULTANT may retain copies of said original documents for
CONSULTANT'S files.

8. CONSULTANT owes COUNTY an undivided duty of loyalty in performing the services under this
Contract. During the term of this agreement CONSULTANT shall not employ or compensate personnel
currently employed by COUNTY. CONSULTANT shall promptly inform COUNTY of any contract,
arrangement, or interest that CONSULTANT may enter into or have (other than this Contract) related to
the COUNTY’s subject project. This includes contracts and arrangements with manufacturers, suppliers,
contractors or other third parties which possess or seek to obtain a financial interest related to the
County’s subject project. In performing services under this Contract, CONSULTANT acknowledges that it
may be subject to laws addressing financial conflicts of interest such as the Political Reform Act ("Act”),
Government Code section 81000 et seq. CONSULTANT shall comply with financial disclosure
requirements under the Act as directed by COUNTY, and shall not engage in activities that may constitute
a conflict of interest under applicable law.

9. a. CONSULTANT shall, throughout the term of this Contract and any extensions thereof, carry one or
more insurance policies that provide the following minimum coverage:

04



AE No. AEA 21-XX
Page 3 of 5

1) Commercial General Liability insurance shall provide minimum of $1,000,000 coverage for each
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate coverage.

2) Worker's Compensation insurance in full compliance with California law for all employees of
CONSULTANT in the minimum amount of $500,000, if applicable.

3) Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) insurance shall provide a minimum of $1,000,000.00
coverage for each occurrence and $2,000,000.00 in annual aggregate coverage. Professional
Liability insurance is not required if the CONSULTANT does not provide design services including
the preparation of plans or specifications, or survey services as part of design or project layout
during the completion of this Contract.

b. CONSULTANT shall notify COUNTY immediately if the CONSULTANT'S general aggregate of
insurance is exceeded by valid litigated claims and purchase additional levels of insurance to
maintain the above stated requirements. Each type of insurance mentioned herein shall be written by
a financially responsible company or companies authorized to do business in the State of California.
CONSULTANT agrees to provide COUNTY with copies of certificates of all polices written and each
shall contain an endorsement that they are not subject to cancellation without 30 days prior written
notice being given to COUNTY by the insurance company or companies writing such insurance.
CONSULTANT agrees to name County of Ventura and its officials employees and agents as
additional insured (“Additional Insureds”) on CONSULTANT'S general and automobile liability
insurance policies. All required insurance shall be primary coverage as respects the Additional
Insureds, and any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Additional Insureds shall be in
excess of CONSULTANT's insurance coverage and shall not contribute to it. CONSULTANT agrees
to waive all rights of subrogation against the Additional Insureds for losses arising directly or indirectly
from the activities or work performed by CONSULTANT hereunder.

10. CONSULTANT shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY, including all of its boards,
agencies, departments, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, against any and all claims, lawsuits,
judgments, debts, demands or liabilities that arise out of, pertain to, or relate to the negligence,
recklessness or willful misconduct of CONSULTANT in the performance of this Contract.

CONSULTANT: COUNTY: COUNTY OF VENTURA

Signature Kip Turner, Director of Airports

Printed Name and Title

Taxpayer |.D. No.

Consulting Contract AEA 21-XX



AEA No. 21-XX

EXHIBITA,B&C

Page 4 of 5
EXHIBIT A

SCOPE OF WORK AND SERVICES

Consultant shall provide professional consulting services during the period from July 1,
2020 to June 30, 2021, as requested by the Director of Airports or his designated
representative. Such services shall include, but are not limited to management consulting
services, civil engineering, design review services, specification writing, grant support
administration  services, disadvantage business enterprise  support, cost
engineering/estimating, planning, environmental planning, environmental review
services.

County retains the right to terminate any work requested for any reason by notifying
Consultant in writing 60 days in advance and by paying all charges accumulated prior to
such termination.

Consultant agrees to complete all work accepted by Consultant during the term of
this contract.

All work performed under this contract shall be done under the general direction of  the
Director of Airports and the direction of the Deputy Director of Airports or his designated
representative.

At the Agency’s discretion, the Agency may provide Consultant with office space,
telephone, computer, supplies and secretarial services at the Department of Airports
Administrative Offices, Camarillo Airport, for use solely for the performance of services
for the County.

END OF EXHIBIT A

EXHIBIT B
TIME SCHEDULE

All work under this contract shall be completed by June 30, 2021.
END OF EXHIBIT B

EXHIBIT C
EEES and PAYMENT

On presentation of invoice, payment shall be made for work completed, delivered and
accepted at the following rates:

1. Fee Schedule (See Exhibit C-1)

County shall compensate Consultant at the above rate, but not to exceed the sum of
[INSERT CONTRACT AMOUNT] for all assigned work completed.

END OF EXHIBIT C

oa



/ 555 AIRPORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMaRrRILLD, CA 93010
PHONE: (B05)! 288-4274
Fax: (8O5}) 3883-4366

oxr ¥ cma

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS
WWW.IFLYOXNARD. COM

July 6, 2020

Aviation Advisory Commission
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject:

Authorization for the Director of Airports to Execute Federal Aviation
Administration Reimbursable Agreement AJW-FN-WSA-09-0843 in the
Estimated Amount of $300,000 for Oxnard Airport Improvements; and
Authorization for County Counsel to Execute the Certificate of
Sponsor’s Attorney

Recommendations:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors

(“Board™):

1. Authorize the Director of Airports to execute the Federal Aviation Administration
(“FAA”) Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement AJW-FN-WSA-09-0843 (“‘FAA
Agreement”) in the estimated amount of $300,000; and

2. Authorize County Counsel to execute the Certificate of Sponsor's Attorney, if
required.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No
Source of funding: Federal Aviation Administration (90%)

Caltrans (4.5%)

Funding match required: Airport Enterprise Fund (5.5%)
Impact on other departments: None

Summary of Revenue and Total Costs FY 2020-21
Revenue: FAA (90%) $ 270,000*
i Caltrans (4.5% of FAA) 13,500*
Direct Costs 300,000
Net Costs — Airport Enterprise Fund $ (16,500)

*Revenue anticipated to be received from a FY 2020-2021 construction grant.

(ob)



AAC/OAA

Authorization to Execute FAA Reimbursable Agreement

July 6, 2020
Page 2

Current Fiscal Year Budget Projections:

FY 2019-20 Budget Projection for Airports Capital Projects — Division 5040 — Unit 5041
Adopted Adjusted Projected Estimated
Budget Budget Budget Savings/(Deficit)
Appropriations $2,930,048 $11,970,001 $7,256,589 $4,713,412
Revenue 1,816,369 4,832,686 1,657,874 (3,174,812)
Net Cost $1,113,679 $ 7,137,315 $5,598,715 $1,538,600

As an enterprise fund, capital asset acquisitions are capitalized as appropriate, and as a
result, the Airports will recognize no net loss.

Discussion:

In June 2020, the Oxnard Airport Authority recommended approval of an FAA grant to
help fund a final design services contract for the reconstruction of the runway, connector
taxiways and Taxiway F at Oxnard Airport (“Oxnard Airport Project”). On June 16, 2020,
the Board approved the final design services contract and authorized the Airport to
accept a grant from the FAA to help fund the design. The Oxnard Airport Project involves
modifications to the FAA's Airport Landing System, including adjusting the Medium
Approach Light System with Flashers and possible adjustments to the Instrument
Landing System, along with testing of these systems.

Whenever an airport owner requires modification or replacement of FAA facilities, the
FAA requires the execution of a reimbursable agreement. The Department of Airports
(“Department”) expects that the FAA Agreement will have substantially the same terms
as the sample agreement attached as Exhibit 1. Under the FAA Agreement, the County
is required to provide the entire amount of funds required for completion of the project to
the Facilities Branch of the FAA (*FAA Facilities Branch”) up front. The FAA Facilities
Branch will use these funds to provide design and construction review services. The
Department will then seek reimbursement of the funds expended by the Department
from the Airports Branch of the FAA under a future construction grant. In essence, the
County is required to hire the FAA Facilities Branch as a consultant/inspector to
complete portions of the Oxnard Airport Project.

The FAA has a very tight design timeline for the Oxnard Airport Project to be eligible for
a construction grant in FY 2021, and it is likely that the final FAA Agreement will need to
be executed before the Board could review it this summer. Therefore, we are seeking the
Board’s authorization for the Director of Airports or designee to execute a reimbursable
agreement with substantially the same terms as the sample agreement in Exhibit A, in an
estimated amount of $300,000, but the actual amount will be determined by the FAA
after further scope development. The Department has adequate cash reserves to
provide the upfront funding.

bba



AAC/OAA

Authorization to Execute FAA Reimbursable Agreement
July 6, 2020
Page 3

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Erin Powers at 388-4205, or
me at 388-4372

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 — FAA Reimbursable Agreement Example

(b3



Airccmczil N'uniii

Revision D
NON-FEDERAL REIMBURSABLE AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

AND

COUNTY OF VENTURA
OXNARD AIRPORT
OXNARD, CA

iation Administration (FAA) can furnish directly or by
uipment, and services which the County of Ventura
vailable for, and has determined should be obtained from

WHEREAS, the Fedg

(Sponsor) requir

the FAA;

WHEREAS, it has hee mpetition with the private sector for
provision of such material, sup/ i, ¢ 2nt, and services is minimal; the proposed
activity will advance the FAA silfissid® #hd the FAA has a unigue capability that will
be of benefit to the Sponsor wh i e the FAA's mission;

WHEREAS, the authority for the FA
services to the Sponsor upon a reimbursa is found in 49 U.S.C. 106

Ly gonsider necessary;
NOW THEREFORE, the FAA and the Sponsor mutu agree as follows:
ARTICLE 1. Partics

The Parties to this Agreement are the FAA and County of V ra

ARTICLE 2. Type of Agreement

This Agreement is an "other ransaction" authorized under 49 USC 106(1)(6). Itis not

intended to be, nor will it be construed as, a partnership, corporation, joint venturc or
other business organization.

ARTICLE 3. Scope

A. Purpose. The purpose of this reimbursable agreement between the FAA and Sponsor
15 to relocate existing FAA owned equipment aligned on Runway 25 al Oxnard Airport
(OXR), 50 the sponsor can relocate the runway threshold and re-cstablish airport services,
cquivalent Lo those now existing, This entails removing the Medium Approach Light
System with Rails (MALSR) and reinstatling a Medium Approach Light System, with
sequenced flashers (MALSFE), aligned to the new threshold location, and, if needed,

Paga 1 of 10

EXHIBIT 1 (obA



Ail't;‘cmcm Number

Revision D
relocating the existing ILS glide slope (GS) facility, as required to establish a three
degree slope/glide path angle with an in tolerance threshold crossing height. The
relocated runway threshold will provide a minimum landing distance of 5500 feet, and
will better serve existing and planned aircrait operations at the airport. With is in mind,
the project is titled:

Relocation of the Oxnard Runway 25 Medium Approach Light System and, if
required for flight certification, the ILS Glide Slope.
B. The FAA will perform the following activities:

I Perform the engineering design work nccessary for the relocation and replacement

2. Provide d
associaled\Qiee s requirgdlor the MALSF threshold station, station two (2),
and slation ; 10n will be provided in “.pdf” format,

4. Receive the removed RWy g9 ) ppment and support structures (poles)
avd dispose of asscts as coordinated

5. this reimbursable
ts, and associated
1is reimbursable agreement.
8.
7. Relocate the existing Runway 25 ILS GS equipment ? 0 a new location

if' nceessary Lo provide a 3.0 degree glide path and an ac
crossing height,

8. The FAA will de-energize FAA facilities prior to any work being done on the
equipment.

9. Provide the Engineering review, consiruction oversight, inspection, and approval
for the airport’s or its agent’s installation of the foundation for the MALSF
threshold bar, station 2, station 4, and associated raceways/ducting.

10. Perform any necessary systems checks to insure the systems are operational and
in compliance with FAA standards, conduct the required flight checks, complele
all documentation for facility publication, and validate systems ready to be
returncd (e service. Nore: flight inspection of the ILS GS with the new threshold
location will define the actual threshold crossing height and glide path angle. If

Page 2 of 10

(1b>



Agreement Number

Revision D

these and other parameters are found to meet standards, relocation of the ILS GS
will not be necessary.

11, Document the reinstalled systems and conduct a JAI for transfer to the FAA
O&M unit responsible for systems maintenance.

C. The Sponsor will perform the following activities:

Provide a no cast Jeasc for the property on which the FAA systems are sited, in
accordance with Article GA of this agreement.

Provide a full set of plans, including scaled clectronic drawings showing the
proposed airport work where FAA facilities arc impacted.

1600 feel beyc
existing FAA and

» landing threshold (1o the East), as well as for
rned facilities or infrastructure,

Complele an acronautical report results through A-GIS, 1o facilitate any
necessary instrument proc Note: FAA Engineering service will

Provide for vehicular site/airfield acd@ss relocated FAA facilities and
equipment buildings.

Allow independent airficld access to FAA Engineen ypersdnel who are
ECess, any

I leased vehicles

required (raining

required stickers or placards needed for Government ownd
(vehicle may be continuously changing), and provisions for a
necessary {or access badging.

Lnsure any relocated FAA facilities are included in the sponsor’s environmental
assessments and mitigations strategy,

Provide grading and compaction as requircd (0 accommodate relocared FAA
facilities.

10. Work with the FAA (Operations Engineering Group and the local maintenance

Page 3 of 10

group (SSC)) (o insure that the existing operational FAA facilities are not impacted
by the Airport’s planned construction work,




Agreement Number

Revision D
11. The Sponsor shall coordinate directly with the local FAA Santa Barbara (SBA)
Systems Support center (SSC), any work that may affect existing FAA operational
facilities. This includes any work in the vicinity of existing FAA operational
facilities and/or within its critical or grading area. Any resulting facility shutdowns
and the nced for mediation and/or flight checks for facility restoration shall be at the
diseretion of the SBA SSC.

12. In coordination with the FAA Project Engineer and the SBA SSC, remove the
existing MALSR light Jane (non-sheltered) equipment, after an SBA SSC
coordinated system shutdown is approved. Give the remaved MALSR components
o SBA SSC for equipment disposition.

13. Provide any addj
provided inlgr
the foundat
station 4. A
most current ve
019e. All materia
furnished by the Airport.
thec FAA oversight can be
approval of the FAA,

esign and contractual information (beyond the FAA's
cessary (o acquire a construction contractor; and construct
isshciated raceways for the MALSF threshold, station 2, and

y relocated FAA facilitics shall comply with the
pecifications 1217F, and 1391b, and FAA Standard
sc indagated to be Government Furnished, shall be
"FAA facilities shall be consolidated so that
and interrupted, All work shall be done to the

oval of equipment/facilitics
including but not limited to concretelo

I5. Provide a full schedule showing periods where the gffsting FAA equipment will be

impacted.

16. Sponsor provided drawings shall be delivered direetl
to access via a web site) and include only those that are

pormat (as opposed
the FAA work,

ARTICLE 4. Points of Contact
A. FAA Points of Conlact:
I. The NAVAIDS Engineering Center - Seattle will perform the Scope of Work
included in this Agreement. | is (hc System Engineer and liaison with

the Sponsor and can be reached at or via email at
is the FAA Lead Planner and liaison with

the Sponsor and can be reached at
Neither of these liaisons are authorized 1o make any commitment, or otherwise
obligate the FAA, or authorize any changes which affect the estimated cost,
period of performance, or other terms and conditions of this Agreement.

Page 4 of 10

b7



Agreement Number
Revision D
2. FAA Contracting Officer: The execution, modification, and administration of
this Agreement must be authorized and accomplished by the Contracting Officer,

who can be reached at || NGzNGcG or via cmail at

B. Sponsor Point(s) of Contact

COUNTY C

555 AIRPORT WAY
CAMARILLO, CA 93010
Phone 805-388-4200

ARTICLE 5. N
‘The Sponsor unders(? agrees that any relocation, replacement, or
modification of any exis - facility, system, and/or cquipiment covered by
this Agreement during its term \l thercof made necessary by Sponsor
improvements, changes, or othegcti ich in the FAA’'s opinion interfere with the
technical and/or operations charfcgsti ¥ facility, system, and/or piece of

g8 when such improvements or

: event such relocations,

s not attributable to either the

changes arc madc at the wrilten reque!
replacements, or modificalions are necessd
Sponsor or the FAA, the FAA parties will d

ARTICLE 6. Transfer Agreement

such material (buildings, cquipment, systems, compon
will become the property of the FAA. The Sponsor will ¢
agreement with the FAA for all real and personal property b transferred to the
FAA for conveyance of ownership. The Sponsor will provide a¥ine item property
listing in tabular format, consisting of all real and personal property that will be
included in the Project. Real property will be identified by each line item and cost
(e.g., foundation size, building (ype and dimensions, systems, composition of access
road and parking, lincar feet of fencing and cabling, etc.). Personal property listing
will include the bar code number (where applicable), manufacturer, full item
description, part number and/or sertal number, quantity, model number, cost, funding
appropriation, ctc. The cost data for each item will be supported by a copy of the
original invoice or billing statement and a copy of the construction contract along
with verification of the contract acceplance date.

B. The itemized cost data will be compiled into FAA Form 4650-12(1/99), Material
Transter/Receipt Document, This completed document provides an opportunity for
the FAA (whenever possible) to verily equipment accountability; to assign national or

Page 5 ot 10

(bh%



Airccmcm Number

Revision D
local stock numbers; to determine the breakout of installed facility equiptnent; to
establish line item accountable property; and to assign bar codes (o specific
equipment prior to it being recorded in property records. Joint signatures are required
from both the Sponsor and the FAA Property Custodian on the FAA Form 4650-
12(1/99) prior to recordation of the assets in the FAA’s property systems.

ARTICLE 7. Estimated Costs

The estimated FAA costs associated with this project arc as follows:

Description of Reimbursable Item |
Engincering WB4020 ) L
Construction - WB4050 (Includes
ILS-GS, MALST & W

Equipment WB4050\

Estimated Cost |

Joint Accéb_tance
14070

Dtal

[ Overhead @ 35 %4
Total Estimat@l ¥

This Agreement supersedes and nullifics 2 :ments between (he parties on
the subject matter. The effective date of this®greer
This Agreement is considered complete when the final inydfe is provided to the Sponsor
and a refund is sent or payment is received as provide Scction A of this
Agrcement. This agreement’s expected period of per ths, Under no

ARTICLE 9. Reimbursement and Accounting Arrangemé

A. The Sponsor agrees to prepay the entire estimated cost of the Agreement. The
Sponsor will send a copy of the executed Agreement and full advance payment in the
amount stated in Article 7 to the Accounting Division listed in Scction C of this
Articte. The advance payment will be held as a non-interest bearing deposit. Such
advance payment by the Sponsor must be received before the FAA incurs any
obligation to implement this Agreement. In addition, in the event that a contractor
performing work pursuant to the scope of this Agreement brings a claim against the
FAA and the FAA incurs additional costs as a result of the claim, the sponsor agrees
to reimburse the FAA for the additional costs incurred whether or not a final bill or a
refund has been sent.

B. The Sponsor certifies that arrangements for sufficient funding have been made to
cover the estimated costs of the Agreement,

Page 6 of 10

b



Agreement Nu|n|iii

Revision D
C. The Accounting Division is identified by the FAA as the billing office for this
Agreement, The Sponsor will send a copy of the executed Agreement and the full
advance payment to the Accounting Division shown below. All payments must
include the Agreement number, Agreement name, Sponsor name, and project
location,

The mailing address is:
L ———
ATTN: [ i buisable Project Team

P.O. Box 25082
Oklahoma City OK 73123
Telephone

The overnight mai
cronautical Center
Reimbursable Project Team

Telephone

The Sponsor hereby identili®s i the FAA will render bills for the

project costs incurred as:

COUNTY OI' VENTURA
555 AIRPORT WAY
CAMARILLO, CA 93010
Phone 805-388-4200

D. The FAA will provide updates at least quarterty of SQ&ts inc : st the advance
payment. A Reimbursable Bill Support List (a summa2
accompany all updates.

E. The cost estimates contained in Article 7 are expected to be th®haximum costs
associated with this Agreement, but may be modified to recover the FAA's actual
costs. 1 during the course of this Agreement actual costs are expected to exceed the
estimaled costs, the FAA will notify the Sponsor immediately. The FAA will also
provide the Sponsor a modification 10 the Agreement which includes the FAA's
additional costs. The Sponsor agrees o prepay the entire estimated cost of the
modification. The Sponsor will § L copy of the executed amendment to the
Agreement to the FAA-“Acnmau(ical Center with the additional
advance payment. Work identificd 1n the amendment cannol start until receipt of the
additional advance payment. In addition, the FAA reserves the right to request
additional funding in the event that a contraclor brings a claim against the FAA
resulting in additional costs. More so, the sponsor agrees to reimburse the FAA for
the additional costs incurred whether or not a Ffinal bill or a reflund has been sent.

Page 7 of 10

(b0



Agreement Number

Revision D
ARTICLE 10. Changes and Modifications

Changes and/or modifications (o this Agreement will be formalized by an appropriate
written amendment that will outline in detail the exact nature of the change. Any
amendment 1o this Agreement will be executed in writing and signed by (he authorized
representative of each party. The partics signing this Agreement and any subsequent
amendment(s) represent that cach has the authority to execute the same on behalf of their
respective organizations. No oral statement by any person will he interpreted as
amending or otherwisc affecting the terms of the Agreement. Any party to this
Agreement may request that it be amended, whereupon the parties will consult to
consider such amendments.

ARTICLE 11. Termination

In addition (o any pth aRalion rights provided by this Agreement, either party may
Iy time prior to its expiralion date, with or withou( cause,

L obligation to the terminated party other than

nd performance of obligations accrued, in each case
igg the other party at least thirty (30) days prior
ounts due and owing may include all costs
viously paid, for the performance of this

yon; the total cost of terminating and
setiling contracts entered into by the I g gose of this Agrecement; and any

payment of amount:
on or prior to the termi
written notice of termination, 1
reimbursable under this Agreer

lermination lhc rcccivinw party will lakc : W stop the accrual of any
| g duc after termination will

ARTICLE 12. Order of Precedence

If attachments arc included in this Agreement and in the ¢
between the attachments and the terms of this Agreement, th&geons ey will be
resolved by giving preference in the following order:

A. This Agreement
B. The attachments
ARTICLE 13. Legal Authority

This Agrecment is entercd into under the authority of 49 U.S.C. 106(1)(6), which
authorizes the Administrator of the FAA (0 enter into and perform such contracts, leases.
cooperative agreements and other transactions as may be necessary to carry out the
functions of the Administrator and the Administration on such terms and conditions as
the Administrator may consider appropriate. Nothing in this Agreement will be
construed as incorporating by reference or implication any provision of Federal
acquisition law or regulation,

Pageaot 10

ob! |



Agreemer 1ber

Revision D
ARTICLE 14. Disputes

Where possible, disputes will be resolved by informal discussion between the parties, In
the event the parties are unable to resolve any dispute through good faith negotiations, the
dispute will be resolved by alternative dispute resolution using a method to be agreed
upon by the parties. The oulcome of the alternative dispute resolution will be final unless
it is timely appealed (o0 the Administrator, whose decision is not subject to futther
administrative review and, Lo the extent permitted by law, is [inal and binding (see 49
USC 4611Q).

ARTICLE 15, Warranties

The FAA makes no express or implied warranties as to any matter arising under this

Agreement, or as (o (l :rship, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose of
any property, inclydi
this Agreement.

ARTICLE 16. Ins

The Sponsor will arrange by inS erwise for the full protection of itselfl from

and against all liability to third gtticdTlfng out of, or related 1o, its perforimance of this
Agreement. The FAA assumest |
out of any action or inaction by the Spffis ¢es, or contractors, or any third
party acting on its behalf,

ARTICLE 17. Limitation of Liability

FAA, its officers, agents and employees from all cau: or claims arising
out of the work performed under this Agreement. How 14t such claim

is determined to have arisen from the act or omission by a FAA acting
will not apply
and (he provisions of the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 USC, Sec 2671, et seq., will
control. The FAA assumes no liability for any losses arising out ol¥ny action or inaction
by the Sponsor, its employees, or contractors, or any third party acting on its behalf. In no
event will the FAA be liable for claims for conscquential, punitive, special and incidental
damages, claims for lost profits, or other indirect damages.

ARTICLE 18. Civil Rights Act

The Sponsor will comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 relating Lo
nondiscrimination in federally assisted programs,

ARTICLE 19. Protection of Information

The parties agree that they will take appropriate measures to identify and protect

Page 9 of 10

bl



Airecmcnl Number

Revision D
proprietary, privileged, or otherwise confidential information that may come into their
possession as a result of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 20. Sccurity

In the event that the securily office determines that the security requirements under FAA
Order 1600.72A applics to work under this Agreement, the FAA is responsible for
ensuring that security requirements, including compliance with AMS clause 3.14-2,
Contractor Personnel Suitability Requirements (January 2009) are met.

ARTICLE 21. Entire Agreement

This document is the entire Ag| cement of the parties, who accept the terms of this
Agreement as shown |  signatures below. In the event the parties duly execute any
amendment to this Ag the terms of such amendment will supersede the terms of
this Agreement any inconsistency. Each party acknowledges
participation in th rafting of this Agreement and any amendments
thereto, and that; ac cement will not be construed more stringently
against one party than a L
within 100 calendar days aflcl t
and set forth in this Agreement

mits it Lo the Sponsor, the terms contained
and void.,

AGREED:

FEDERAL AVIATION 'Y OF YENTURA

ADMINISTRATION

SIGNATURE S1G
NAME
TITLE Contracting Officer
DATE

Page 10 01 10

bb)3



/ 555 AIRFORT WAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CaMariLLO, GA 93010
PHONE: (B05) 3838-4274
Fax: (205) 3238-4366

oxR ¥ cma

WWW.VENTURA.ORGAIRPORTS
DEPARTMENT UF A RPBRTS WWW.FLYOXNARD, COM

July 6, 2020

Aviation Advisory Commission
Oxnard Airport Authority

555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010

Subject: Approval of, and Authorization for the Director of Airports or His
Designee to Execute, the Option Agreement for Real Estate Lease with
Aspen Helicopters, Inc. for Approximately 1.3 Acres at the Oxnard
Airport

Recommendation:

Staff requests that your Commission/Authority recommend that the Board of Supervisors
(“Board”):

Approve, and authorize the Director of Airports or his designee, to execute the Option
Agreement for Real Estate Lease (Exhibit 1) with Aspen Helicopters, Inc. (Aspen) for
approximately 1.3 acres at the Oxnard Airport for potential development of a commercial
hangar facility and associated vehicle and aircraft parking and taxiways.

Fiscal/Mandates Impact:

Mandatory: No

Source of funding: Aspen Helicopters, Inc.

Funding match required: None

Impact on other departments: None — No impact on General Fund

Summary of Revenues and Costs FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22
Revenue: $ 46024 $ 50,208
Costs:
Direct 0 0
Total Costs $ 0 $ 0
Net Costs — Airport Enterprise Fund $ 46,024 % 50,208

b¢)



AAC/OAA

Option Agreement with Aspen Helicopters, Inc.
July 6, 2020

Page 2

Current Fiscal Year Budget Projection:

FY 2020-21 Budget Projection for Oxnard Administration — Division 5020 Unit 5021
Adopted Adjusted Projected Estimated
Budget Budget Budget Savings/(Deficit)
Appropriations $ 2,848,850 $ 2,848,850 $ 2,848,850 $0
Revenue 4,696,552 4,696,552 4,696,552 0
Net Cost/(Credit)| $(1,847,702) $(1,847,702) | $(1,847,702) $0

Revenue and appropriations are included in the FY 2020-21 adopted budget.
Discussion:

Aspen is a commercial tenant and aeronautical service provider. Aspen currently leases
and operates a facility at the Oxnard Airport. Aspen seeks to expand said facility and
develop an approximately 1.3-acre (57,375 square-foot) unimproved area adjacent to its
current facility. Proposed expansion will include the following: (a) a commercial hangar
facility consisting of hangar, shop, and office space of approximately 28,000 square feet;
(b) parking; (c) a tie-down area of approximately 22,500 square feet; and (d) all required
apron and taxiways to access the existing runway, under a lease to be negotiated. Aspen
desires an option agreement for the purpose of conducting due diligence investigations of
the property in anticipation of the lease.

The proposed option terms are summarized below.

Premises: An approximately 57,375 square-foot unimproved area, bordered by
Aspen’s current facility to the east, the main taxiway to the north, an
unimproved County-owned lot to the south, and a privately owned
storage lot to the west.

Term: Up to 24 months. Subject to the Board's approval of the lease, the
County must execute the lease within 30 days of Aspen’s exercise of its
option to lease.

Option Fee:  $4,184.00 monthly ($.875 per square foot per year).

If you have any questions regarding this item, please call Madeline Herrle at 388-4243, or
me at 388-4372.

M fi——

KIP TURNER, C.M.
Director of Airports

Attachment:

Exhibit 1 — Option Agreement for Real Estate Lease between County of Ventura and Aspen Helicopters,

bc2



OPTION AGREEMENT FOR REAL ESTATE LEASE

THIS OPTION AGREEMENT (Agreement) is entered into as of this __th day of

(Effective Date) by and between Aspen Helicopters, Inc., a California corporation (Aspen),

and the County of Ventura, a political subdivision of the State of California (County) (each a Party and
collectively the Parties).

RECITALS

County holds fee simple title to the Property, consisting of approximately 5 acres of
real property at the Oxnard Airport (Airport). Aspen intends to develop a portion of the Property, an
approximate area of 57,375 square feet (Premises), shown as “Premises” on Exhibit A, attached hereto
and made a part hereof by reference.

Aspen desires to lease the Premises to construct (a) a commercial hangar facility
consisting of hangar, shop, and office space of approximately 28,000 square feet, (b) parking, (c) a tie-
down area of approximately 22,500 square feet and (d) all required apron and taxiways to access the
existing runway, and thereafter operate the hangar facility, under the terms and conditions of a lease
agreement (Lease) to be negotiated between the parties.

Aspen desires to use the term of this Agreement for the purpose of conducting due
diligence investigations of the Property in anticipation of the Lease.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, County and Aspen agree as follows:

Grant of Option. County hereby grants to Aspen, during the Term of this Agreement, an
exclusive option to lease the Property (Option) pursuant to the Lease.

Option Payment.

Aspen must pay to County the current aviation land rate as published in the then
current Rent and Fee Schedule, which is currently $.0729/sf/month = $4,184 per month,
on the first of day each month, in advance. A $4,184 payment for the period from July 1,
2020, to July 31, 2020, must be paid on or before July 1, 2020. These payments, and all
payments made under this Agreement, are known as the “Option Payments.” Every Option
Payment is nonrefundable and fully earned by County when received, except as provided
below.

In the event that this Agreement is terminated for an uncured breach by County,
then County must refund to Aspen all but the first Option Payment.

Term; Exercise of Option.

The term of this Agreement (Term) is twenty-four (24) months from the Effective Date unless
terminated earlier as provided in this Agreement. Aspen may exercise the Option as to the Property at
any time during the Term, by written notice to County (Exercise Notice) delivered no later than the
last day of the Term (Expiration Date).

Aspen and County intend to negotiate in good faith the terms and conditions of the
Lease, which is subject to approval by County’s Board of Supervisors. Subject to approval of the
Lease by the Board of Supervisors, the Parties must execute the Lease within thirty (30) days of

EXHIBIT 1 b3



County’s receipt of the Exercise Notice. If the term of the Lease commences before the Expiration
Date, this Agreement terminates upon commencement of the term of the Lease.

In the event that the Option is not exercised by Aspen in the manner provided herein
on or before the Expiration Date, then (i) this Option Agreement, without further action of either Party,
shall automatically terminate and thereafter be null and void and with no further force or effect, and (ii)
County shall retain all Option Payments made by Aspen. In addition, Aspen shall provide County with
copies of all reports and findings from its investigations and consultants made during the Term.

County’s Covenants. County hereby covenants and agrees that, during the Term, County will
not negotiate with a third party over, or enter into any, license, lease, or agreement to lease, the
Property without the prior written consent of Aspen. County will continue to operate and manage the
Property in accordance with County’s past customary practices and procedures.

Government Inclusions. This Agreement shall be subordinate to the provisions of any
existing or future agreements between County and the United States of America or other
governmental authority, relative to the operation or maintenance of the Airport, the execution of
which has been or will be required as a condition precedent to the granting of federal or other
governmental funds for the development of the Airport, to the extent of the conditions of any
existing or future funds, County agrees to provide Aspen written advance notice of any provisions
that would adversely modify the material terms of the Agreement.

Federal Government Emergency Clause. All provisions of the Agreement shall be
subordinate to the rights of the United States of America to operate the Airport or any portion
thereof during time of war or national emergency. Such rights shall supersede any provisions of
this Agreement inconsistent with the operations of the Airport by the United States of America.

Permitting and Land Use Regulations. County agrees to cooperate with, and to provide
reasonable assistance to Aspen as reasonably required to facilitate any application to governmental
authorities for: (a) a special use permit or conditional use permit to allow Aspen’s development of
hangar facilities on the Property; and (b) modifications to land use regulations affecting the
Property. County’s cooperation and assistance under this section are limited as follows: County
must not incur any costs or liability in connection with its cooperation or assistance, and Aspen
must pay all expenses incurred in connection with any application under this section; no permit or
modification under this section will become effective until after the Lease has become effective;
Aspen must indemnify and hold County harmless from any loss, liability, expense, or damage
(including reasonable attorneys’ fees) in connection with any application under this section,
including any required inspections; and County’s cooperation and assistance under this section
will be provided only by County’s Department of Airports, acting in its capacity as landlord over
the Property, and County makes no warranty or commitment that any governmental authority,
including any County agency, will review, process, or grant any application under this section.

Inspection; Access to Property. Aspen has the right, at all reasonable times during the
Term, to (1) inspect the Property; (ii) review any plans and specifications, surveys, title reports,
engineering reports, environmental reports, and other materials in County’s possession or control
relating to the Property; (iii) discuss the Property with, and attempt to obtain additional
information from, third-party sources, including, without limitation, governmental agencies
(including, without limitation, applicable County zoning administrators), tenants, and any property
manager; and (iv) subject to County’s permission as to the type and timing thereof, conduct
engineering and geophysical feasibility tests of the Property and an environmental audit or audits
of the Property, including sampling. During the Term, Aspen has reasonable access to the Property

2 bcH



for the purpose of making such tests, inspections, and investigations, but must undertake its
activities so as to limit interference with current tenants or invitees of the Property to the extent
commercially practicable.

Notices. Any notice or other communication required or desired to be given hereunder
must be in writing and must be given by personal delivery, by overnight courier service, or by
certified or registered United States mail (or its international equivalent), postage prepaid and
return receipt requested; and addressed to the Parties as follows, or as may be otherwise designated
thereby in writing; and are deemed given/delivered as follows: (a) if by personal delivery, upon
actual receipt; or (b) if by overnight courier service, one (1) business day after so sending; in each
case addressed as follows:

If to Aspen: Aspen Helicopters, Inc.
ATTN: Charlie McLaughlin, President
2899 W. Fifth St.
Oxnard, CA 93030

If to County: Kip Turner, Director of Airports
Ventura County Department of Airports
555 Airport Way, Suite B
Camarillo, CA 93010-8530

Recitals. The recitals set forth above are, by this reference, incorporated into and deemed
a part of this Agreement.

Successors and Assigns. All the terms and conditions hereof are binding upon and inure
to the benefit of the Parties hereto and their respective heirs, representatives, successors, and
assigns. County may not assign or transfer its rights and interest in the Property during the term
of this Agreement except as permitted by section 5 of this Agreement. Aspen may not assign or
transfer any right or obligation under this Agreement in whole or in part.

Authority & Non-Contravention. Each Party has the full unrestricted right, power, and
authority to enter into this Agreement, and to perform its obligations hereunder. The execution,
delivery, and performance of this Agreement by each Party will not violate, conflict with, require
consent under, or result in any breach or default under (a) any of each Party’s organizational
documents; (b) any applicable law; or (c) the provisions of any contract or agreement to which
either Party is a party or to which any of its assets are bound.

Severability. In the event that any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application
thereof to any particular party or circumstance, is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
invalid or unenforceable (in whole or in its application to a particular party or circumstance), the
remaining terms and provisions of this Agreement or the application thereof to different parties or
circumstances, as the case may be, are not affected thereby and this Agreement will remain in full
force and effect in all other respects.

No Merger. The terms and provisions of this Agreement will not merge or be deemed to
merge into the Lease.

bcS



Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of identical counterparts,
each of which is an original, but all of which constitute one and the same instrument. A signed
copy of this Agreement delivered by facsimile, e-mail, or other means of electronic transmission
is deemed to have the same legal effect as delivery of an original signed copy of this Agreement.
Either Party may copy this completed Agreement for electronic storage in a non-editable format,
at which time the paper form of this Agreement may be destroyed. Each Party agrees that
following the electronic storage of this Agreement, any hardcopy printout of that electronically
stored information will constitute an original of this Agreement.

Applicable Law & Jurisdiction. This Agreement and all amendments thereof are
governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of California. Any legal suit,
action, or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement or the transactions contemplated
hereby must be instituted in the Superior Court of the State of California in the County of Ventura,
and each Party irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of such court in any such suit,
action, or proceeding. The Parties irrevocably and unconditionally waive any objection to venue
of any suit, action, or proceeding in such court and irrevocably waive and agree not to plead or
claim in any such court that any such suit, action, or proceeding brought in any such court has been
brought in an inconvenient forum.

Termination for Cause. Either Party may terminate this Agreement in the event all of the
following occur: the other Party has breached any material representation, warranty, or covenant
contained in this Agreement in any material respect; the non-breaching Party has notified the
breaching Party in writing of the details of the breach; and the breach has continued without cure
by the non-breaching Party for a period of 30 days after the notice of breach.

[Signature Page Follows]

4 bcl



IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the Effective
Date.

COUNTY: Aspen Helicopters: Aspen Helicopters, Inc.,
a California corporation

County of Ventura,
a political subdivision of the State of California
By:
Name:
By: il
Name: Title:
Title: By:
Name:
Title:

5 o



DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

S : -

A S T URNNY
WIIWIWWW - pREMISES
AL S SR CCERRN XN

DNV

bcS



COUNTY DF VENTURA /

DOXR cMAa

DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS

CAMARILLO,

555 AIRPDRT WAY, SUITE B
CA 92010

PHONE: (B0O5) 288-4274
Fax: (205) 3883-4366
WWW. VENTIIRA. ORGAIRPORTS

WWW.IFL YOXNARD.COM

MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

Month ending May 31, 2020

Hangars and Tie-downs:

Camarillo Oxnard
Inventory Occupied Available Inventory Occupied Available
Hangars Hangars
Private 170 170 0 Private 55 55 0
County 125 112 13 County 69 62 7
Total 295 282 13 Total 124 117 7
Tie-downs Tie-downs
County 96 84 12 County 7 4 3
Western Cardinal 25 18 7 Goldenwest Jet Center 15 11 4
Channel Island Aviation 35 30 5 Oxnard Jet Center 8 6 2
Visitor 35 Visitor 7
Total 191 132 24 Total 37 21 16
Airport Operations: Aircraft Incidents:
Camarillo| Oxnard Camarillo|] Oxnard
Current year for the month 11,094 6,812 Current Month 0 0
Last year for the month 12,792 6,270 Current year to date 4 1
% Change -13% 9%
Current year to date 58,813 28,756
Last year to date 60,132 28,777
% Change -2% 0%
Other:
Camarillo Oxnard
Citations issued 0 3
Cards issued to transient overnight aircraft 14 2
Noise/nuisance compliants 4 6
Other aircraft ** (Estimate) 120 15
Hangar Waiting List 111 31

** Includes approximate number of aircraft occupying space in both large and small hangars by agreement with lessee or licensee

I



020z '‘AepNy _—

0
&P

Byl .0, ‘(uened) s,09 pue yono] 9 % |, ‘sayseoiddy sidiynp v, ‘yoeosdde passiy N, ‘Buipue 1, ‘Hosxel .1, — bl Jo apopy
(1oeq pPajled 8g 0} Ysim Jou Saop jueulejdwon) palinbay 10N /N

8sl0uU 0} pajejal Jou JUIB[dWOD) ...

pajoeuod jou 10|id — paroidde 9| v Jojpue suonelad Agq paniasqo sem wisjed Jo yoeoudde ewlou y .

uoneledas Jo} D1V Aq pajoalip Jo/pue sainpaso.d 8SIOuU JO SIBMB J0|ld .

yesute Apuspl o} sjgeun .

vO ‘ojjuewe)
‘peOY Yoeo) pio VE 1E3|D
/N x l } 390|9 00L€ |r i MO wdog:€ 22/S
vO ‘ojjuewe)
‘8|o41D anIBURD) BulA|4 }seolanQ
d/N * [4 } %90|g9 002 or 1 Mo wdQQ:8 01/S
vO ‘ojjuewe)
I ETNEIVETS) Buif|4 1es|D
/N * } I 39019 002 °r 1 MO wdgl:g //g
VO ‘o|luewe)
‘912410 9AIBURL) BuiA|4 ApPUIpp ‘1B3|D
d/N * I l 39019 002 °r 1 Mo weQQ-i 1 9/5
(yauow spyy)
(yuows siyy) Yelolie jurejdwos yesouie jureldwos | (shuiedwos jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod uosiad siyj) woudy | siyj buipisebau jo Jo Wby Jo Jayjeam »n
jueulejdwon jolId s||ed jo JaquinN | S||ed jo JaquinN uoljeso adA| Jo apop adA) awi] /aeq
LHOdHIV OTIIIVINVD

AUVINIANS LINIVIdINOD 3SION ATHLNOIW



020z ‘Aeny

b

0

Jayio .0, ‘(uleped) s,09 pue yonoj| O 9 1, ‘seyseoiddy sidiyniA v, ‘yoeoidde pessiy N, ‘Buipue 1, ‘Hoaxel .1, — b4 jo spon @0

(>joeq pajied ag 0} Ysim jou saop Jueuiejdwo)) palsinbay 10N ¥/N

asiou 0} paje|jal jou Juie[dwo) ...

pajoejuo?d Jou J0|id — panoidde 9] v Jo/pue suoljelsad Aq paniasqo sem uiajed Jo yoeoudde jewlou y .,

uonesedss Joj D1V AqQ pajoalip Jo/pue sainpadoid 8SIOU JO SIEMB 10|ld ..

yesouie Ayyuspl o) sjgeun

VO ‘pieuxp
‘198118 uelewele) wied ‘Jes|d
/N *xx [4 3 %90|g 006 L0 o%l 9SION wdg| ¥ 02/S
vO ‘pieuxQ
‘198115 dedajiypi wie) ‘1eg|d
/N wvx @ I %90|g 00ZS BUSS3D 0%l 9SION weQL:LL ZL/S
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘Repp plemasT] wie) ‘1es|D
/N wxx 2 3 330|9 00S€ BUSS3D o8l SSION wego:L) LL/S
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘193118 S 1SeMA wje) ‘1es|n
/N v L b %00Ig 00SS ¢l1-0 O%L SSION wdog:g 91/g
VO ‘pieuxQ
‘198118 desajypa wieo ‘Jeg|n
/N . Z 4 %20i9 00ZS Z¢l1-0 o8l SSION wdge:s 91/5
VO ‘pleuxQ
‘19811S uelewele) wien 1egnd
/N ¥ [4 } 390id 006 Z81-0 o%l 9SION weQo:0L GL/S
(yyuows siy3) (qyuows siyy)
uosiad Yeioldie urejdwios yesale jurejdwod | (shuiejdwo? jo
pajoejuod pajoejuod SIYy) wouy siy3 Buipiebal Jo jo Wby jo Jayjeam g
jueuiejdwon Jolid s|{e9d jo JaquinpN | s|je2 Jo JaquinN uones0T] adA) JO apop adA} aw]/ajeq
1H0dUIV Q4VNXO

AYVINIANS LINIVIdINOD 3SION ATHLNONW



Al i el o 1 ds '
101 ™|

Airport Consultants

CAMARILLO AIRPORT — AIRFIELD GEOMETRY AND DRAINAGE STUDY
Status Update:
e “Draft” aviation demand forecasts have been prepared and were coordinated with airport staff on
July 5, 2019.
e On-site surveying has been conducted by a Subconsultant for further input in the airfield drainage
study.
Upcoming Action Items:
¢ Coordinate the aviation demand forecasts with the FAA pending airport staff review and comment.
e Evaluation of airfield geometry improvements pending forecast review/FAA approval.
e Recommended airfield drainage enhancements pending the proposed airfield geometry
improvements.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 41 percent complete through May 2020.

OXNARD AIRPORT = AIRPORT LAYOUT PLAN UPDATE / NARRATIVE REPORT
Status Update:
e The “draft” Narrative Report, “draft” ALP Drawing Set, and associated ALP SOP 2.00 Checklist and
Exhibit A SOP 3.00 Checklist were submitted to the FAA for review on January 31, 2020.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Appropriate revisions will be made to the Narrative Report and ALP Drawing Set pending comments
from the FAA.
¢ Final documents will be prepared upon review and approval of the ALP Drawing Set.
Project Percent Complete: The study is 96 percent complete through May 2020.

ANNUAL CONSULTING SERVICES CONTRACT (AEA No. 20-01)
Status Update:
e N/A for May 2020.
Upcoming Action Items:
e Coordination as needed to follow-up previous items and assist with new items at the direction of
airport staff.
Percent Complete: The Annual Consultant Services Contract is 16.6 percent complete through May 2020.



JUN{S
peI

0202-£2-8~HodaH~SMEIST133l0:g~AUN0D BINIUSAISSION BUIIasy 10901d-NINWITFH\0069022 X

21V pig - 4 Aemixe |ajeied
LIV PIE-3 % Q"0 'g 'V S10)93uu0D) Aemixe |

% 1>
0202 ‘vL AInr (2 NOILONHLSNOO3H 52-2L AVMNNYH HXO
| Sy pIg) [epiwans Aeuiwijald Joy a1ep jabie| (e (0202/22/9 dLN PUE JOBJUOD PaINJSXa paAleday) ‘paIndaxa joesuo) (e NDIS3a TVNIJ
‘spodai Aueak
%96 aJeda.d se jam se sjeob pue weiboid 3gg dojassg
A
‘Buipodal sjeob pue sweiboid (11

"YYd 341 yIwm pajiy/patwgns panosdde pue pspiwqns s(eob pue sweiboid (1 (61.02-8102) S31vadn 384 YWD GNY HXO
‘ajep 0} dn pue pale|dwod spoday (8 HX0 8 VWO (e S3JIAH3S NDIS3a
“0202 ‘0€ aunr ybnoly} aAdays s|
%62 pousd ‘Alunog ay] Jo ]sanbai 8y} 1B S8JIAJSS ||B2-UQ

sisA[eue uoieiado yeioly (q
(0202-6102) SIDIAHIS T1VI-NO
9]9|dwWwod SwWwa) UonJe ||e ‘ajou o} 3UoN (e ‘painoaxe Joeiuoy (e S3DIAHIS NDIS3A
H Aemixe | jo Bunpewas pue Juswjesl) sdeuns

1N03S0J0 %0L

109l0.d pue ‘Anp Aues ul sBuppew Juswsaed sBuppew juswased NOILY LITISYHIH INIWIAV H SAVMIXY L
jo uoneoydde |eu) ‘Buissadoid uonesidde Aed (e Jo uoneoydde |euy ay] jo uondeoxa ay) yim a19|dwod uononysuo) (e S3IDIAHIS NOILONY1SNOD
‘sBupyiew uoide dn-uni pue ‘sbuppew
“I0JOBJILO2 [BAOWIS) abips ‘sauiauad Aemixe) pajejoosse Jo bunpewsay

%L juswened s,Aluno) yim paubije buiseyd 10soid pue yiom jo adoos
“Slawwod Alunod jo [BUONIPPE JO881 ‘6 |/ |/€ PANIWANS ‘@jewnsa 1500 put sueyd palepdn (g SLNIWIAOHdNI DNIIHYW
1019981 Jale Buippiq 10} SIBAPE PUE SUBINOOP INIWIAVd VIHY dN-NNH ANV ‘4 ‘3 'V SAVMIXVL
1984jU09 [euy asedaid 0] JunH B pes| (B "81/91/0| palywans soads pue sueld yeiq (e S3IOIAHIS NDIS3aA
'S90IAIBS
|BOULID9| PUB 'JBMBS ‘JB)BM JO LOISUB]IXD 8U) pue
%65 abeureip/luswaaed Buipunouns pue siebuey Jo SMoJ
£ Sapnoul yaiym ‘1aloid | aseyd ay JO UoNONSUOD

‘uoionIISLod
Burobuo Joj UoIEAISSGO PUE LOHENSIUIWPR 1 3SYHd ‘LNIWJOI13AIA HYONVH LSVIHLHON
uonorusuoo wiopad o} snuyuod (e ‘61-G-Z | UO pa2uswwod uononsuoy (e S3DIAHIS NOILONHISNOD
‘spu EwEw>9nE_
pasodoud ay} o} Aaauns owydeibodo) pue uonebiisaaul
o |eaiuy2810a6 sapnjoul uonebisaaul a)is AlBuiwyaid
A
'6102-€2-21 Uo Alunod ay) 0} papiroid SI|GRIDAIDP YiM 3191d LoD SLINIWIAOHdWI 4 AVMIXVYL QHYNXO IHL HO4
‘maiazs Alunog Joj 0202 sisAjeue Asnns aydesbodo) jo Buissaoold 1agoJaQ Ul palaIdwod SIDIAHIS NOILYOILSIANI 3LIS AHVNINITIHd
-} 2-g uo papians yodal [eojuyaaloab yeiq (e Aanins oydesBodo) pue uonebiisaaul [eo1uy0s1086 Joj yiom plal4 (& S3JIAY3S NDIS3a
SOAlEUIg)|e ubISap AIEUlulaid
10 UOENBAS pUE ‘uonebnsaaul (eojuyosloab
‘Ronuns oydeiBodoy sapnjour ubisap Areuiwyaid
“(Juswpuswe aa3oNpap 1BdA0) 2doos jo abueyd el NOILONHLSNOOD3H / NOILY 1ITIgVHIH
10B1JU0D Jo} Juawpuawe ue aredaid o} Alunog (g AVMIXV.L ONV AVMNNH QHYNXO
"6102 ‘| JaqUIBAON U0 MalAal Aluno) 1o papIgns JHL HOd S3IJIAHIS NOISIA AHVNIWITIH
'SJUSWINJIOP S|QBISAISP JJEIP JO MBIAS) Alunon (e sue|d Aeulwiald pue Lodey idaouog ubiseq Aeulwaid yeiq (e S3JIAH3S NDIS3a
way uondy a1ldwoy snelg uonduasaq
juadiad i

Sl1aA0dd|Y 40 LNIWIMYIIA

v

[

\ VAMNLINIA 40 ALNNOO

QHVYNXO

HXO0 B VYIND

HXO B YIND

OTHHYWVD

OTNHVAVD

OTUHVINYD

QHVNXO

€2-90-0202

adlL-div
90-02-v3v
cO'SLLIBE
-00v8ELE

V/N - dIV
€1-81 V3V
10'6.8181-69022

VN - dIV
¢0-02 Y3v
€0°1220L1
-00690cc

LEO-dIV
€0-02 Vv
20'lcioel
-00689LE

V/N - dIV
G0-61 vIv
L0'2IESBL
-006891€

9€0 - dIV
90-81 Vv
SO'Glyeel
-006891E

asidiv

G0-0c vav
E0°GLL1BE
-00¥BELE

agl div
vi-81 vav
L0'SLEIBL
-00¥8€1LE

"ON jues
‘oN A&uno)
'ON JUNH B peajy

ajeq uoisinay

au| Quny B pea Aq paiedald

suodiy jo yuawiiedaq ‘Aluno) BiNJUIA
1H40d3d SNL1v1lS LO3rodd

D



AIRPORT TENANT
PROJECT STATUS
June 23, 2020

CAMARILLO

- Airport Properties Limited Row | plan currently under review by County Building
and Safety. Plans require final approval by Airport before permits can be issued.

- Able Grid battery storage project design submitted to Airport for review and final
approval. Project will go through the City of Camarillo for permits.

- CloudNine Development Final Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration
(IS/MND) was approved and certified by the Ventura County Board of
Supervisors on June 16th. Tenant plans to submit design plans for Airport review
and approval.

OXNARD
> None
OTHER

> None

d



20puoday “loid jurlD) UONNATIUOIA-SHOAY 103[01d

"
P

‘0e/Le/e juswisnipy
pajs|dwod yiom ||y "uonoadsul ading Sl %9 aduys
6¢| Hed Jad ‘paysayaraq | 00} 0c/0g/E 0c/9L/E oz/i6lie | oz/o/e | ®ees Iadng 150°9r$ -2y Bunyley AML
0) sAemixe} uo sbupjlew pape
‘sda)s
1XaU J0 3oeqpasy) Aue Buniemy
‘p.BOg J9)BAA 21BIS O}
paniwgns Jodal pue Buldwes
[los -bBunsay wiouad pue
ueld yiom e dojaasp 0} Weoy
Buinybyaly pabieyosip aney
ley) spodily 6g| Ued sasnbas | 00l SI00 LES' V0L S Bunsa] g ue|d
pieogd Jelep\ SIEIS VO 8Ul | 001 agl VIN 61L/9/9 VIN 3 OAUIN ¥68°/1$ 0S6°L$ MOAA SY4d ¥XO €
suoday
|[Bnuuy pue sajepdn
‘leacudde yy 4 Jo} papiwgns oD welbolid
suodai Juawysidwoosoe asudiaug ssauisng
|enuuy wyd4 Aq pabejueapesiq
panoidde sueld YXO B YWD |  G6 V/N VIN 8L/vLI8 V/N JUNH g pEsN G86'/1% YWD B UXO | §®€
"9)ep Jag|
B 1B PasSsalppe a4 ||Im ysaljel
1o} anp sbunyew Juswaaed
IBUI0 'V AN 1B sluaunsnipe sjuawanoiduwi
Bunpew yy4 yum Adwoo Bupyiepy juswaned
0} 1.2-0Z A4 Joj paebpnqg v ealy dn-uny pue
AML 1e 103foid Bupjiew uodiy SI adl agl ag.l agl | JunH % pesy G8z8l$ ‘43 'V SAML VIND S
08 juswaseday DVYAH
‘uoiysjdwiod Buuesu 3op | 001 0c/0¢/c 02/9/1 VIN VIN VvS9S Auno) G9G¥9cs SIIIIM G62 YIND S
ISU0H
/
SyJeway uBisag | dwon uels piemy ajeq 10)oB1U0D swie|) pig mo laqunp "sadg I81q
|[dwo) Jsuo)n Jsuomn Joesuon p1g Ibug ubisag | S.00) awep jo9loid ‘dng
% sajeq |enjoy 10 pa|npayoss 9jeWISg

S1O3rodd LNVYO NON

SLHO0dYIV 40 LNJINLHVd3a

VINLN3A 40 ALNNOD

020¢ aunp



20p"H0day ‘fo1d uBID UONNA[JIUOIN-SH0dIY 193[01d

g
Q/
v

astadioug Auq of[Lewe) — 410

sIap1Q 28uey) 1venuo) — ODD

PAaUIWISIOP 39 01, ~ Ad.L

uodny preuxQ — YXO0

Hodny of[LEWE) — VIND

[auow SnoiA31d Wy saSuBYD 2JdIPUI SIX0Q PIPEYS 910N



sop'uoday -fo1d v DA UOIA-sHoday 100001

)
Q/
G~
"M3IAa]
Auno9 Jopun uodal
yeiq 'pole|dwoo Yiom uonebisaaul
Asnns pue |eo1uyo8}099) g6 02/Siic VIN 6L/Z1I0L VIN JUnH 3 pesiy 0/2796% AMS 4 AMLYXO | ¢
“JUSWIWIOD pue
M3IARI 104 0¢/S/C UO Y4
0} papiwqgns jas 41V [N}
#eiag ‘6L/g/cl uo jsessio}
pasinai paroidde yy4 0SSy a)epdn ue|d
‘Aemiopun IoM | 96 61/0€/Tt VIN ZU/Zvior VIN Uelyod 9/19¥¢§ | nokejuodiy ¥XO | €
‘PeINpayos Jeydsy (0D
3q 0} Buidiys |eul4 08 [[9MXeN LGe'eLZS | I1eas) uoneyiqeysy
‘9)e|dwoo Alesu YoM | 00T agar 02/0Zlv 6L/SL/8 | 61/52/9 | TUnH % PesN 09 Zv% uswened HAML | S
"M8IASI JUBYNSUOD uonONIISUODaY
Japun uoneuwoyul AML
Kanins abeurelq © AMY Jo) Apmig
“Hodly ypm s)seoalo) yelp obeuieiq pue
Buneuipiooo jueynsuo) X% adgl VIN 61/¥2C/1 VIN "00SsY Apnig Anawoen
“Aemuspun >Iopn uewiyo) 00g/¥1$ PIBINIY VINO S
‘SAep Jepusjed 6|.€ Sl
pPamojje s} UOIONIISUOD
[Bjo ). ‘Aeamuapun sainjonis
Jebuey Jo uonosig sasldisug | a@seud
‘9)e|dwod y1om Ayinn 09 0lo] LOL'66L'C | 9£2'0G6'L3 ‘Juawdojarsg
pue buipeisy ‘61/6/21L 001 0c/Liei 6L/G/Cl LUZLoL | ZL/SL/g | wnHg pesiN | €Ly eLLS | 20292l LS Jebuey IN S
uebaq uononiisuon
"JSuo)
/ d0)oenjuo)
sylJeway ubisag dwo) uels piemy aleq “ibugy swie|n pig moT] Jaquiny -2adg ‘I81d
|dwos Jsuon ISU0H Joe)UON pi1g ubisaqg S.00D 2)ewins3y oawe j29loid ‘dng
%, s9je( |enjoy JO JNPayods pajewnsy

$103rodd LNVYO VYVvd
S1¥0d¥IV 40 LNJNLANVd3a
VINLIN3IA 40 ALNNOD

0Z0¢ sunr



s0p u0day ‘fo1d ee \A[HUON-SHOdaY] 103(01g

g
Q

s19p1Q 23uey) 1wenuo) — 0D
pauIuLIzIdp 3G 0], — AL
uodny preuxQ — ¥XO

uodiry o[juewe) — VIO
yluow snoaaxd woy sa3ueyod 21BOIPUT SOX0] PIPRYS 910N

Joenuoo ubisap Aemixe}
-Aemun. jeul e Ul papnjoul
aq |m uBisap Aemixe |
VY4 YlIIM SUOISSNOSIp
ubisap ajeyioey

0] yJom ubisep Aemixe)
8y} woJj yJom ubisap
Aemunl ay} a)eledss

0} UolEDlIpoW JOBIIUOD ISU0DaY/ qeyay
OJul Jajuad 0} UB|d "UOOS ANUAMY
pazijeuly @q 0} Aemun. joy} Joj ubisaq
yodai ubisap Areulwijaid G6 6L/I0E/ 1 VIN 81/6/01 VIN JUNH g pesiy 09€79¢% feuiwpid YXO | €
"Jsuo)
/ 10}9e1JU0)
SHIeway ubisag dwo) He)s plemy aleq “ibug swie|) pig mo laquinp -oadg Isid
|dwoo Isuo)n Jsuon joeIIUO) pig ubisaqg S.00D 3jewnsy awep joaloid ‘dng

%

saje( |eNnjoy JO 9|NPaydS pajewnysy




DEPARTMENT OF AIRPORTS
2020 MEETING SCHEDULES

AAC/CAA/OAA
AVIATION ADVISORY COMMISSION | CAMARILLO & OXNARD AUTHORITIES

January 6 January 9 (CANCELED)
February 3 February 13
March 2 March 12
April 6 (CANCELED) April 9 (CANCELED)
May 4 (CANCELED) May 14 (CANCELED)
June 1 (CANCELED) June 11
July 6 July 9
August 3 (CANCELED) August 13 (CANCELED)
September 8 (DUE TO HOLIDAY) September 10
October 5 October 8
November 2 November 12
December 7 December 10

The Aviation Advisory Commission meets on the first Monday of the month
(exceptions are noted above in yellow highlight) at 7:00 p.m. in the Camarillo
City Council Chambers, 601 Carmen Drive, Camarillo.

The Camarillo & Oxnard Airport Authorities meet jointly on the second Thursday

of the month at 7:00 p.m. in the Camarillo City Council Chambers, 601 Carmen
Drive, Camarillo.

P



/ S55 AIRPORT WaAY, SUITE B
COUNTY OF VENTURA CAMARILLO, GA 93010
FHOME: (805) 282-4Z74
Fax: (805) 388-4368

oxr ¥ oma

DEPARTMENT OF aAlrRPoOrTS MR VEN TURA ORGAIRPORTS

fed L i, ConM

June 23, 2020

Mr. Mark Sullivan

The Law Office of Mark F. Sullivan
2625 Townsgate Road, Suite 330
Westlake Village, CA 91361

RE: Public Records Request dated June 16, 2020
Dear Mr. Sullivan,

Attached is the cost estimate for fulfilling the records request of your letter dated June 16,
2020 which totals $0.09 (3 requests).

The Department of Airports will process this request upon payment, and the documents
will be ready to be picked up within 14 days after such payment is received.

Sincerely,

-

Ana Castro
Management Assistant
Ana.Castro@ventura.org
(805) 388-4211

Enclosure



Acoirn

Fire department to host June 18 blood drive

May 29, 2020

The Ventura County Fire Department and Vitalant will host a blood drive from 8 a.m. to 12:30
p.m. Thurs., June 18 in the Bloodmobile at the Camarillo Airport, 555 Airport Way, at the corner
of Airport Way and Durley Avenue.

VCFD and Vitalant are operating within the CDC and county health guidelines to ensure public
safety. Blood donations are more vital than ever, the agencies said.

Safety precautions in place to ensure a safe donation include changing the setup to meet social
distancing requirements and following safety and disinfection protocols at blood drives and
donation centers. Vitalant is also taking temperatures upon entry of the donation center/ blood
drive.

Vitalant is one of the nation’s oldest and largest nonprofit community blood service providers,
including in Ventura County. It depends on volunteer blood donors to maintain adequate
supplies to meet the needs of the communities it serves.

All blood types are needed.

To make an appointment, visit blood4life.org; use sponsor code 8425. Donors can also contact
VCFD coordinator Crystal Stratton at (805) 389-9745 or Crystal.Stratton@Ventura.org.




CloudNine jet hangar project at Camarillo Airport headed
for construction

Mike Harris, Ventura County Star ~ Published 2:18 p.m. PT June 23, 2020

The Ventura County Board of Supervisors has approved the final environmental study for a proposed $32 million jet hangar project at Camarillo Airport,
clearing the way for the venture to be built despite concerns by the city of Camarillo.

"We're very pleased,"” Nick Martino, vice president of operations for Westlake Village-based RKR Inc., the CloudNine project's developer, said Monday.
"The next step is for us to continue working with the city and the county and build it."

Groundbreaking for the project near Las Posas Road and Ventura Boulevardcould come as early as August, he said.
The $32 million jet hangar venture calls for the development of about seven acres of open land on the northeast quadrant of the airport with four private

commercial luxury hangars and offices, under a lease with the county, according to a report from Ventura County Department of Airports Director Kip
Turner.

Artist's cor

ption of proposed $32 million CloudNine jet hangar project at Camarillo Airport. (Photo: CONTRIBUTED PHOTO/RKR INC.)

Camarillo officials and some residents are concerned that the project could lead to violations of a 1976 agreement between the city and the county that
limits the weight of aircraft using the airport to 115,000 pounds.

According to the project's environmental study, the planned aircraft ramp can accommodate a Boeing Business Jet 737-800, which can weigh more than
170,000 pounds, then-Camarillo City Manager Dave Norman said in a staff report earlier this year.

But Ronald Rasak, RKR's CEOQ, said in a letter to Turner that the developer "has no intention now or in the future to allow Boeing 737 aircraft to operate
from the CloudNine location."

Martino said Boeing 737s are simply too big to fit in the project's hangars.

Turner says Boeing business jets may currently operate at the airport provided they comply with the 115,000-pound weight limit.

The Board of Supervisors approved the final environmental study last week on a 3-1 vote with Supervisor Linda Parks dissenting.

10b |



The study concludes “it has been determined that this proposed project may have a significant effect on the environment," including air quality and
biological resources. "However, mitigation measures are available which would reduce the impacts to less-than-significant levels."

Supervisor John Zaragoza said at the board's June 16 meeting that as a longtime board member of the Camarillo Airport Authority, he remembers
Camarillo City Council members also sitting on the authority's board "who really loved the project.

"They said it was really going to be great for Camarillo,” he said. " ... | believe we should approve this project.”

Parks, concurring with members of the current Camarillo City Council, expressed concerns that the project could accommodate Boeing Business Jet 737-
800s.

"The concern is primarily noise,” she said.
Parks asked for RKR to formalize its voluntary promise not to allow 737s to be part of the project.

"I think we should have more than a handshake agreement," she said. "It should be part of the conditions. Because that will alleviate the concerns of the
city of Camarillo."

But County Counsel Leroy Smith said he didn't think that would be appropriate.

"It's totally inconsistent with the idea that it's voluntary (if you) ask a developer to ... agree to something under threat that you're going to deny the
environmental review" if the developer doesn't, he said.

In a June 10 memo to the board, Camarillo Interim City Manager Carmen Nichols asked the board to add language to the environmental study stating
that the project must comply with the restrictions of the 1976 agreement, a request Parks supported.

Camarillo City Attorney Brian Pierik told the board last week that the 1976 agreement, designed to preserve the city's quality of life, is "still valid. It has not
been amended. It has not been rescinded. And it still has legally enforceable obligations."

The board, however, did not add the language.

In a memo to the board, Turner said the Department of Airports does not support the city's request because it would appear to violate "the Airport Noise
Control Act of 1990, its implementing regulations, FAA grant assurances, and the Camarillo Airport's deed restrictions."

That, in turn, would threaten the county's eligibility for federal funding under the Airport Improvement Program, Turner's memo states.

Assistant County Counsel Tom Temple, meanwhile, said "imposing a restriction on a single tenant (RKR) at the airport "among many who operate with
similar types of aircraft would constitute unjust discrimination."

02



An airplane passes the control tower as it lands at Camarillo Airport. A proposed jet hangar project at Camarillo Airport is raising concerns that it might violate a 1976
agreement between the city of Camarillo and Ventura County that limits the weight of jets at the airport to 115,000 pounds. (Photo: JUAN CARLO/THE STAR)

Camarillo Mayor Tony Trembley said Monday that the "city's interest is in making sure that the county complies with the restrictions in the 1976
agreement.”

He said the matter is now "under review by the city" but declined to elaborate.

Norman said in March said that the City Council could take "legal action it deems necessary to protect its citizens under terms of the 1976 agreement.”
Norman has since retired.

Mike Harris covers the East County cities of Simi Valley and Thousand Oaks, as well as transportation countywide. You can contact him at
mike. harris@vcstar.com or 805-437-0323.

10b3



